

Himachal Pradesh Forest Department,

No./.....8561

Dated Shamshi the/.....22/3/2022

To: CCF Kullu.

Subject:

Diversion of 4.016 ha of forestland in favour of M/S Ashapuri Hydro Power Private Limited for the construction of 3.50 MV Huria Top Small Hydro Electric Power Project under the jurisdiction of Pavati Forest Division, Shamshi.

Sir,

Kindly refer to observation raised by Integrated Regional Office, MoEF 8B/HP/01/48/2020/FC dated 22-11-2021 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is submitted that the observation raised by MoEF, Gol, has been attended as under:

The total number of Hydro Electric Project (HEP), which are under consideration in the same landscape of Huria Top (SHEP) are:

- 1.) Huria Top SHEP (3.50 MW),
- 2.) Pancha Nallah SHEP (1.50MW),
- 3.) Ursu SHEP (5MW)
- 4.) Najan SHEP (5MW). These are under consideration in the same landscape.

In addition to it, NOC in favour of Pavati Stage-II, i.e. NHPC Ltd. has also been granted for Manihar Nallah, Ursu Nallah and Huria Nallah on the same landscape which is under construction.

Out of total six SHEPs one SHEP named Manihar SHEP (2.00MW) has been completed/ which is commissioned now.

These projects are allotted under the Hydro Power policy-2006, and copy of the same is enclosed herewith for further necessary action please.

Encl: As above.

Deputy Conservator of Forests,  
Pavati Forest Division at Shamshi. 9

dated/.....22/3/2022

Copy is forwarded to :  
1. Integrated Regional Office, MoEF, Gol, CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand Longwood Shimla, HP -171001 for information and necessary action.  
2. M/S Ashapuri Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd. Village Tharas PO Huria Distt. Kullu HP for information.

Deputy Conservator of Forests,  
Pavati Forest Division at Shamshi. 9

98-3-2022